FISD SCHOOL HEALTH ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES



March 2, 2023, 0900

FISD Board Room

Special Meeting called to order at 0910 and audio recording started.

Quorum established with all members present except, Misty Ferguson, Shanta Riddoch, Duane NeSmith, Officer Dorsey, Chasity Wages, Tiffany Allen Cindy Owens.

Members present: Danica Hallmark, Jennifer London, Carmen Ryals, Becky Walker, Michelle Prater, Jennifer Miller, Mark Ryals. Jesse Gentry, Tina Owen.

Welcome and opening remarks.

Agenda Item #1:

Announcements, approval of meeting minutes. Approval of Meeting minutes. Motion to approve meeting minutes by Carmen Ryals. Jesse Gentry seconded the motion. Minutes were approved.

Announcements:

- Two public meetings for SHAC recommended curriculum in March.
- Annual report with Recommendations to the board- goal to be completed by May.
- Voting on chair and co-chair next year
- Nominations for next year application now on the website.

Agenda Item #2:

- Tabled Item 1: 5th grade
 - o Feedback from elementary counselor and principle/assistant principal feed back
 - Esteem maturity level above 5th grade: Language used, workbook style, preference for Monique Burr
 - o Mercy Manor feedback on our concerns Esteem
 - Opt-in
 - The books are taken up after each lesson and kept secure in the teacher's cabinet or closet.
 - These lessons should be removed from the books and only used with students that have permission.
 - They can be sent home for the parents to review with their child/children.
 - Some schools have even taken the entire book apart and only passed out the lesson being taught that day.
 - Things to keep in mind:
 - Some TEKS not covered in Monique Burr.
 - Ease of implementation for Monique Burr (Monique Burr would come to our school and teaches it. Esteem- FISD teaches it)
 - Unitizing community resources through Monique Burr.

Motion made by Rebekah Walker to vote to approve Monique Burr with supplements to meet TEKS that are not covered by Monique Burr. Second by Jennifer London. Unanimously approved.

- Tabled Item 2: High School
 - Feedback form principal:

- Large group presentation concerns: Attention and behavior in large groups and less involvement and discussion.
- Additional things to think about
 - Requirement for consent from parents on topics of abuse and reproduction health – less control over the way information is shared by a speaker.
 - Time for planning, communication, scheduling.
- Mercy Manor feedback:
 - Repetition of information: greatest different and improvements over time as compared to those who are not implementing Esteem into their high school (Reduced dropout rate, reduced teen pregnancies and improvements in grades)
- o Discussion about how to implement assemblies for high school and topics.
 - Legal concerns about sexting/online bulling/family violence

Motion made by Jennifer Miller to table the issue. Second by Jessie Gentry. Only one vote to table.

Motion made by Jessie Gentry to vote to create a subcommittee to start the planning on assemblies. Second by Danika Hallmark. Subcommittee will work toward planning assemblies and topics.

Head of subcommittee Becky Walker. Members Jennifer London, Tiffany Allen, Jessie Gentry.

Other items addressed:

Two public meetings

Motion made by Jennifer Miller to adjourn, seconded by Michelle Prater.

Meeting adjourned at 1005 by unanimous vote.